From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

To: "Cruse & Associates"

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: BL-20-00005 Conner Notice to Record

Date: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 12:48:00 PM

Attachments: BL-20-00005 Conner PW Final Comments.pdf
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Good afternoon,

Public Works has completed the review of the Conner Boundary Line Adjustment survey and has no
further comments. Please proceed with recording the final survey and submitting a copy of the
recorded documents. Previously you mentioned that all taxes have been paid, therefor once a copy of
the recorded document has been received, I can proceed with finalizing the BLA as we have been
approved to obtain Treasurer’s Office signatures electronically.

Thank you,

Hitwanl L,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Govenor’s Stay Home, Stay Healthy Order,
Kittitas County Community Development Services is closed to the public until further notice. At this time | am
working remotely and will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.


mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Planning Review Staff

DATE: April 22, 2020

SUBJECT: BL-20-00005 Conner Preliminary Survey Final Review

Public Works has no comments on the preliminary copy of the final survey.
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